

1 **Board of Forestry and Fire Protection**

2 **“Change of Address”**

3 **Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations,**

4 **Division 1.5**

5 **Chapter 4, Subchapter 4, Article 2, § 912.5 Procedure for Estimating Surface Soil**
6 **Erosion Hazard Rating [Coast]**

7 ***

8 To estimate the erosion hazard rating of any plan or portion thereof, the RPF or
9 supervised designee shall follow the procedures and requirements contained in Board
10 Technical Rule Addendum #1, dated February 1, 1990. Appropriate weights for the
11 factors in the Estimated Surface Soil Erosion Hazard, Form I, in the Addendum, shall be
12 calculated and the factors shall be summed to give the rating. A copy of the calculations
13 from Form I shall be attached to the timber harvesting plan. A copy of the Board
14 Technical Rule Addendum #1 can be obtained from the State Board of Forestry and
15 Fire Protection at the State of California Resources Building, 715 P Street, ~~1416 9th~~
16 ~~Street, Room 1506-14~~, P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, CA 94244-2460.

17 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4551 and 4562.5, Public Resources Code. Reference:
18 Section 4562.5, Public Resources Code.

19 **Chapter 4, Subchapters 5 and 6, Article 2 §§ 932.5, 952.5 Procedure for Estimating**
20 **Surface Soil Erosion Hazard Rating [Northern, Southern]**

21 A proposed plan shall show the estimated erosion hazard ratings of the plan area, by
22 areas, down to 20 acres (8.1 ha) if such a breakdown will change the estimated erosion
23 hazard of individual areas.

24 To estimate the erosion hazard rating of any plan or portion thereof, the RPF or
25 supervised designee shall follow the procedures and requirements contained in Board

1 Technical Rule Addendum #1, dated February 1st, 1990. Appropriate weights for the
2 factors in the Estimated Surface Soil Erosion Hazard, Form I, in the Addendum shall be
3 calculated and the factors shall be summed to give the rating. A copy of the calculations
4 from Form I shall be attached to the timber harvesting plan. A copy of the Board
5 Technical Rule Addendum #1 can be obtained from the State Board of Forestry [*and*
6 *Fire Protection*] at the Resources Building, 715 P Street, ~~1416 9th Street, Room 1506-~~
7 ~~14~~ [*P.O. Box 944246*], Sacramento, CA [*94244-2460*].

8 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4551 and 4562.5, Public Resources Code. Reference:
9 Section 4562.5, Public Resources Code.

10 **Chapter 4, Subchapter 7, Article 2, § 1032 Timber Harvesting Plan Filing**

11 **Locations**

12 The Timber Harvesting Plan for proposed Timber Operations required by PRC § 4581
13 shall be submitted in writing to the Director on a form that meets these regulations at the
14 following CAL FIRE Review Team Offices as appropriate:

15 ***

16 Review Team Office Location

17 Environmental Coordinator

18 California Department of Forestry

19 P.O. Box 944246

20 715 P Street ~~1416 Ninth Street, Room 1516-25~~

21 Sacramento, California 94244-2460

22 916-902-5090 ~~916-657-0300~~

23 SacramentoPublicComment@fire.ca.gov

24 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4551 and 4552, Public Resources Code. Reference:
25 Section 4581, Public Resources Code.

1 **Chapter 4, Subchapter 7, Article 2, § 1051.5 Contents of Modified THP for Fuel**
2 **Hazard Reduction.**

3 ***

4 (3) A description of the timeline, methods and standards for treatment of pre-existing
5 surface and ladder fuels as well as logging Slash created by Timber Operations. The
6 description shall include discussion of the performance standard to be achieved and the
7 methods by which compliance with that performance standard may be verified. The
8 description shall include, but not be limited to, the United States Forest Service “Natural
9 Fuels Photo Series” (rev. April 2011, available at
10 http://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/fera/publications/photo_series_pubs.shtml), incorporated by
11 reference herein, and, in particular, photo series “General Technical Report (GTR)
12 PNW-5 1 (rev. 1976), PNW-52 (rev. 1976), PNW-56 (rev. 1981), and PNW-95” (rev.
13 1979) incorporated by reference herein, for visual demonstration of pre and post-
14 treatment stand conditions in this description (copies of all four General Technical
15 Reports are available upon request from the State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection
16 located at the State of California Resources Building, 715 P Street, ~~1416 9th Street~~,
17 ~~Room 1506-14~~, P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, California 94244-2460).

18 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4551, 4551.5 and 4593, Public Resources Code.

19 Reference: Sections 4512, 4513, 4551, 4551.5, 4552 and 4593, Public Resources
20 Code.

21 **Chapter 4, Subchapter 7, Article 3, § 1054.3 Filing of Request for Hearing**

22 Such request shall be deemed to be filed on the date, whichever is earlier, upon which it
23 is postmarked or the date upon which it is otherwise received at the State Board of
24 Forestry and Fire Protection at the State of California Resources Building, 715 P Street,
25 ~~1416 Ninth Street~~, ~~Room 1506-14~~, P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, CA 94244-2460.

1 **Chapter 4, Subchapter 7, Article 3, § 1055 County Appeals Procedures**

2 The Board of Supervisors of a county for which Rules and regulations have been
3 adopted pursuant to PRC § 4516.5 may appeal the Director's approval of a THP by
4 doing the following:

5 (a) No later than ten days from the date of approval, the county shall file with the
6 Executive Officer of the State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection at the State of
7 California Resources Building, 715 P Street, ~~1416 Ninth Street, Room 1506-14~~, P.O.
8 Box 944246, Sacramento, CA 94244-2460.

9 ***

10 Note: Authority cited: Section 4516.6, Public Resources Code. Reference: Sections
11 4516.5 and 4516.6, Public Resources Code.

12 **Chapter 6, Article 1, § 1200 Petition Procedure for Establishing Hazardous Fire**
13 **Areas by Board of Forestry**

14 ***

15 (b) Petition shall be filed with the Executive Officer, State Board of Forestry, Resources
16 Building, 715 P Street, ~~1416 Ninth Street~~, Sacramento, California 95814.

17 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4252, 4253 and 4256, Public Resources Code.

18 Reference: Sections 4251-4257, Public Resources Code.

19 **Chapter 6, Article 3, § 1203.3 Anderson Woodlands Hazardous Fire Area**

20 Anderson Woodlands Hazardous Fire Area is composed of 82,441 acres o f forest lands
21 owned by the Roseburg Resources Co. and NOCA Timber Co. in Shasta County,
22 described in documents identified as:

23 Property Ownership Records, Roseburg Resources Co. and NOCA Timber Co, for
24 Anderson Woodland Hazardous Fire Area, pages 1-23, inclusive, delineated fully on a
25 planimetric map identified as Anderson Woodlands, H.F.A. Map No.2106-A, on file in

1 the office of the Director, 715 P Street, ~~4416 Ninth Street, Room 1505~~, Sacramento, CA.
2 95814.

3 This area is established in response to a request by Roseburg Resources Co and
4 NOCA Timber Co. No privately-owned campgrounds established and maintained for
5 public use have been identified and exempted from use restrictions set forth in Section
6 4255, Public Resources Code. Consent has been filed with the Board for the Director to
7 close these lands to entry pursuant to provisions of Section 4256, Public Resources
8 Code.

9 Note: Authority cited Sections 4252 and 4256, Public Resources Code. Reference:
10 Sections 4251, 4252, 4255 and 4257, Public Resources Code.

11 **Chapter 6, Article 3, § 1203.4 Pondosa Hazardous Fire Area**

12 Pondosa Hazardous Fire Area is composed of approximately 43,811 acres of forest
13 lands owned by Roseburg Resources Co. and NOCA Timber Co. in Siskiyou County,
14 described in documents identified as: Property Ownership records for Pondosa
15 Hazardous Fire Area, pages 1-31, inclusive, delineated fully on a plaimetric map
16 identified as Pondosa-Big Valley H.F.A., Map No. 2106-B, on file in the office of the
17 Director, 715 P Street, ~~4416 Ninth Street, Room 1505~~, Sacramento, CA. 95814.

18 This area is established in response to a request by Roseburg Resources Co and
19 NOCA Timber Co. No privately-owned campgrounds established and maintained for
20 public use have been identified and exempted from use restrictions set forth in Section
21 4255, Public Resources Code. Property owner's consent has been filed with the Board
22 for the Director to close these lands to entry pursuant to provisions of Section 4256,
23 Public Resources Code.

24 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4252 and 4256, Public Resources Code. Reference:
25 Sections 4251, 4252, 4255 and 4257, Public Resources Code.

1 **Chapter 6, Article 3, § 1203.5 Big Valley Hazardous Fire Area**

2 Big Valley Hazardous Fire Area is composed of approximately 12,955 acres of forest
3 lands owned by Roseburg Resources Co. and NOCA Timber Co: Approximately 564
4 acres (2.4 km²) in Shasta County, 2,031 acres i n Modoc County, and 10,360 acres i n
5 Lassen County, described in the documents identified as:

6 Property Ownership Records for Big Valley Hazardous Fire Area, pages 1-31, inclusive,
7 delineated fully on a planimetric map identified as Pondosa Big Valley H.F.A, Map No.
8 2106-B, on file in the office of the Director, 715 P Street, ~~1416 Ninth Street, Room 1505,~~
9 Sacramento CA. 95814.

10 This area is established in response to a request by Roseburg Resources Co and
11 NOCA Timber Co. No privately-owned campgrounds established and maintained for
12 public use have been identified and exempted from use restrictions set forth in Section
13 4255, Public Resources Code. Property owner's consent has been filed with the Board
14 for the Director to close lands to entry pursuant to provisions of Section 4256, Public
15 Resources Code.

16 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4252 and 4256, Public Resources Code. Reference:
17 Sections 4251, 4252, 4255 and 4257, Public Resources Code.
18

1 **Chapter 6, Article 3, § 1203.6 Lake Almanor Hazardous Fire Area**

2 Lake Almanor Hazardous Fire Area is composed of approximately 44,799 acres of
3 forest lands owned by Roseburg Resources Co. and NOCA Timber Co. in Plumas
4 County, described in documents identified as:

5 Property Ownership Records for Lake Almanor Hazardous Fire Area, pages 1-24,
6 inclusive, delineated fully on a planimetric map identified as Lake Almanor, Map No.
7 2106-D, on file in the office of the Director, 715 P Street, ~~1416 Ninth Street, Room 1505,~~
8 Sacramento, CA. 95814.

9 This area is established in response to a request by Roseburg Resources Co. and
10 NOCA Timber Co. No privately-owned campgrounds established and maintained for
11 public use have been identified and exempted from use restrictions set forth in Section
12 4255, Public Resources Code. Property owner's consent has been filed with the Board
13 for the Director to close these lands to entry pursuant to provisions of Section 4256,
14 Public Resources Code.

15 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4252 and 4256, Public Resources Code. Reference:
16 Sections 4251, 4252, 4255 and 4257, Public Resources Code.

17 **Chapter 6, Article 3, § 1203.9 Viola Hazardous Fire Area**

18 Viola Hazardous Fire Area is composed of 38,265 acres of forest lands owned by the
19 NOCA Timber Co. Approximately 34,173 acres in Shasta County, 4,092 acres in
20 Tehama County described in the documents identified as: Property Ownership Records,
21 for Viola Hazardous Fire Area, pages 1-12, inclusive, delineated fully on a planimetric
22 map identified as Viola Hazardous Fire Ares, Map No. 2106-F, on file in the office of the
23 Director, 715 P Street, ~~1416 Ninth Street, Room 1505,~~ Sacramento, Ca. 95814.

24 This area is established in response to a request by NOCA Timber Co.. No privately-
25 owned campgrounds established and maintained for public use have been identified

1 and exempted from the use restrictions set forth in 4255, Public Resources Code.
2 Property owner's consent has been filed with the Board for the Director to close these
3 lands to entry pursuant to provisions of Sections 4256, Public Resources Code.
4 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4252 and 4256 Public Resources Code. Reference:
5 Sections 4251, 4252 and 4257, Public Resources Code.

6 **Chapter 7, Article 4, § 1252.1 Official Area Maps**

7 The official maps of State Responsibility Areas defined in 14 CCR § 1220 are available
8 for viewing and copying during normal business hours at the California Department of
9 Forestry and Fire Protection, 715 P Street ~~1416 Ninth Street~~, Sacramento, California,
10 95814, in the Fire Protection Section.

11 When, pursuant to PRC 4125-4128, the Board revises State Responsibility Area
12 boundaries, the Director will forward a legal description of a boundary change(s) to the
13 respective electric utility(s) serving the area(s).

14 Note: Authority cited: Sections 4292, 4293, Public Resources Code. Reference:
15 Sections 4125-4128, 4292, 4293, Public Resources Code.

16 **Chapter 10, Article 1, § 1601 Board of Forestry and Fire Protection Address**

17 All correspondence relating to Professional Foresters Registration, including
18 remittances and renewal fees, shall be directed to the principal offices of the State
19 Board of Forestry and Fire Protection located in the Resources Building, 715 P Street,
20 ~~1416 Ninth Street, Sacramento~~, or by mail to P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, California
21 94244-2460.

22 Note: Authority cited: Section 759, Public Resources Code. Reference: Section 761
23 Public Resources Code